
BARINGO COUNTY ASSEMBLY 

THE HANSARD 

The House met on Wednesday 10th March 2021 at 9.53 AM 

The Speaker (Hon Kiplagat) in Chair 

PRAYERS 

The Speaker (Hon. Kiplagat): Sergeant at Arms please ring the bell for five minutes 

(Quorum bell rung) 

Clerk! 

STATEMENTS 

STATUS OF MARIMBO BELL KORKOR-KOTUNOI ROAD CONSTRUCTION 

The Speaker (Hon. Kiplagat): Hon. John Tarus. 

Hon. John Tarus: Okay thank you Mr. Speaker, I arise to seek a statement to the Chairperson 

Transport, Public Works and Infrastructure Committee on the following matters of concern; 

i. If he is aware that in the 2018/2019 financial year, Kshs 1.5Million was allocated for 

the construction of Marimbo bell Korkor-Kotunoi road? 

ii. If he is further aware that a contractor was awarded a tender for the said road and 

abandoned it since July 2020?  

iii. How much money was paid out to the contractor who abandoned the site without 

completing the work? 

iv. What were the contract timelines agreed with the Said contractor? 

v. What plans does the County Government have in place to ensure that the road project 

is completed?  

Thank you Mr. Speaker. 

The Speaker (Hon. Kiplagat): Chairperson Transport or anybody from that Committee? Yes 

Hon. Musa Cheruiyot. 

Hon. Cheruiyot: Thank you Mr. Speaker sir, I arise to request for at least three weeks so that we 

can prepare and give areport on that statement asked by Hon. John Tarus; it is a new statement 

and I am requesting that we pass to the department and give us three weeks, thank you Mr. 

Speaker. 

The Speaker (Hon Kiplagat): Three weeks that takes us to… for you to be sure about it… 

(Loud Consultations) 

I think it will be on 1st of April Thursday 2.30pm, next order. 

(Statement deferred) 

MOTION 

REPORT ON EDUCATION, VOCATIONAL TRAINING AND ICT COMMITTEE’S  

ON ECDE PROJECTS FOR 2013/2014-2016/2017FYS 



The Speaker (Hon. Kiplagat): Chairperson Public Accounts and Investments Committee. 

Hon. Cheserem: Mr. Speaker, I rise to give ask for an adjournment. The report was ready but 

due to some information missing; we had some photos and an amendment on some parts of the 

report and we realized that the clerk had not included in the final report and requested for the 

changes to be included in the report or amendment so I am requesting to appear next week on 

Tuesday afternoon 

The Speaker (Hon. Kiplagat): Thank you Hon. Cheserem; that is Hon. Cheserem on behalf of 

the Chair Tuesday next week that is 16th of March afternoon, make sure you adhere Hon. 

Cheserem. 

Order Members! 

(Motion deferred) 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

This House stands adjourned until today in the afternoon. 

The House rose at 10.09AM. 

 

 


